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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

BROWARD DIVISION ‘
CASE NO. ‘D? - Ql 447
ALEX GOMEZ, ) - e
) g HTRY £y 7 HOPKINS
Plaintiff, ) Si5 AR R AR Lok
)
V. )
DIAMOND TRIUMPH AUTO % \ \/ 5T
FILED gé‘; .C.
GLASS, INC. d/b/a DT SUBSIDIARY ) “{f}AKEby
CORP,, ) »
Defendant ) oCT 10 2007
) CLARENCE MADDOX
CLERK U.s. DIST. CT.
. 5.0. OF FLA. = FT. LAUD.

NOTICE OF REMOVAL

Defendant, DT SUBSIDIARY CORP., by and through its undersigned counsel,
pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1441(b) and 1446, hereby files this Notice of Removal of this action
from the Circuit Court of Broward County, Florida, to the United States District Court for the

Southern District of Florida, Broward Division. |

The removal of this action is based upon the
following:
1. On September 17, 2007, Plaintiff, Alex Gomez, filed a civil action in the

Circuit Court of the Seventeenth Judicial Circuit in and for Broward County, Florida, entitled:

Alex Gomez v. Diamond Triumph Auto Glass, Inc. d/b/a DT Subsidiary, Case No. 07-23494

CACE 08. The Complaint asserts a cause of action for an alleged violation of the Fair Labor

Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. § 201 (“FLSA™).

i

DT Subsidiary Corp. is the proper defendant in this action. DT Subsidiary Corp. does business as
Diamond Triumph Glass.
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2. Plaintiff’s action is within the original federal question jurisdiction of the

United States District Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1441(b). See Breuer v. Jim Concrete

of Brevard, Inc., 292 F.3d 1308, 1309 (11th Cir 2002) (FLSA claim filed in state court properly

removable to federal court); Valdivieso v. Altas Air, Inc., 128 F. Supp. 2d 1371 (S.D. Fla. 2001),

aff’d, 2002 U.S. App. LEXIS 19628 (11th Cir. Sept. 20, 2002) (same).

3. Defendant was served with the Summons and Complaint on September
20, 2007. Thus, this Notice of Removal has been filed within thirty (30) days from service and is
timely filed pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1446(b).

4. The District and Division embracing the place where such action is
pending is the United States District Court for the Southern District of Florida, Broward
Division. See 28 U.S.C. § 1441(a).

5. Copies of all process, pleadings, orders and other papers or exhibits of
every kind currently on file with the County Court are attached to this Notice of and Petition for
Removal as Exhibit “1,” as required by 28 U.S.C. § 1446(a).

6. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1446(d), Defendant has provided written Notice
of the Removal to Plaintiff in this action and has filed a copy of this Notice of Removal in the
Circuit Court of the Seventeenth Judicial Circuit in and for Broward County, Florida.

WHEREFORE, Defendant requests that further proceedings in the Circuit Court
of the Seventeenth Judicial Circuit in and for Broward County, Florida, in Case No. 07-23494
CACE 08, be discontinued, and that this action be removed to the United States District Court

for the Southern District of Florida, Broward Division.
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it
Dated thisq_ day of October, 2007.

Respectfully submitted,

JACKSON LEWIS LLP

One Biscayne Tower, Suite 3500
2 South Biscayne Boulevard
Miami, Florida 33131
Telephone: 305-577-7600
Facsimile: 305-343-4466

e N A

Patrick G. DeBlasio, III, Esq.

Florida Bar No. 871737

Email: deblasip@jacksonlewis.com

Scott S. Allen, Esq.

Florida Bar No. 143278

E-mail: allens@jacksonlewis.com

Attorneys for Defendant, DT Subsidiary Corp.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing document was served via

facsimile and U.S. Mail on October [I » 2007 on all counsel or parties of record on the attached

Service List.

Sord At

Scott S. Allen, Esq.
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SERVICE LIST

CASE NO.: 07-23494 CACE 08

Scott M. Behren, Esq.

E-mail: scott@westonlawyers.com

The Law Offices of Freedland Farmer Russo Behren Sheller
2843 Executive Park Drive

Weston, Florida 33331

Telephone: (954) 467-6400

Facsimile: (954) 670-2530

Attorney for Plaintiff,

Alex Gomez

Patrick G. DeBlasio, 111, Esq. (Bar No. 871737)
E-mail: deblasip@jacksonlewis.com
Scott S. Allen, Esq. (Bar No. 143278)
E-mail: allens@jacksonlewis.com
JACKSON LEWIS LLP

One Biscayne Tower, Suite 3500

2 South Biscayne Boulevard

Miami, Florida 33131

Telephone: (305) 577-7600
Facsimile: (305) 373-4466

Attorneys for Defendant,

DT Subsidiary Corp.
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EXHIBIT *17"
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF -THE 17"
JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR BROWARD
COUNTY, FLORIDA

CASE NO.

ALEX GOMEZ, | o

Plaintiff, 5 - (@

amt - @&%A- P ﬁ
vs. ‘ Qe Z
DIAMOND TRIUMPH AUTO L : j 194
GLASS, INC. d/b/a 20 01
DT SUBSIDIARY CORP. (7 -
Defendant. ‘ 0&"\
, F¢

CIVIL ACTION SUMMONS
(En Espanol) (Francais)

THE STATE OF FLORIDA:
" To Each Sheriff of the State:

YOU ARE COMMANDED to serve this Summons and a copy of the Complaint of
this lawsuit on Defendant, ‘

DIAMOND TRIUMPH AUTO GLASS, INC. n/k/a DT SUBSIDIARY CORP.
By Serving its Registered Agent: NRAI Services, Inc.
2731 Executive Park Drive
Suite 4
Weston, FL 33331

A lawsuit has been filed against you. You have 20 calendar days after this
summons is served on you to file a written response to the attached Complaint with the
clerk of this court. A phone call will not protect you; your written response, including the.
case number given above and the names of the parties, must be filed if you warit the
Court to hear your side of the case. If you do not file your response on time, you may
lose the case, and your wages, money and property may thereafter be taken without
further warning from the Court. There are other legal réquirements. You may want to
call an attorney right away. If you do not know an attorney, you may call an attorney
referral service or legal aid office (listed in the phone book).

If you chose to file a written response yourself, at the same time you file your
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written response to the Court, located at:

Broward County Courthouse
Clerk of the Court
201 S.E. Sixth Street
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301

you must also mail or take a copy of your written responses to the "Plaintiff/Plaintiff's
Attorney" named below. _.
SEP1'7 2007

WITNESS my hand and the seal of this Court on this ___ day of
2007.

HOWARD C. FORMAN
As Clerk of the C(]wt

e,
1 AWy
By: / ForD

As Deputy Clery

Plaintiffs’ Attorney: R mm o
Scott M. Behren, Esq. —
THE LAW OFFICES OF

FREEDLAND FARMER RUSSO BEHREN SHELLER

2843 Executive Park Drive

Weston, Florida 33331

Telephone: (954) 467-6400
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Usted ha sido demandado legaimente. Tiene viente (20) dias, contados a partir
del recibo de esta notificacion, para contestar la demanda adjunta, por escrito, y
presentarla ante este tribunal. Una llamada telefonica no lo protegera; si usted desea
que el tribunal considere su defensa, debe presentar su respuesta por escrito,
incluyendo el numero del caso y los nombres de las partes interesadas en dicho caso.
Si usted no contesta la demanda a tiempo, pudiese perder el caso y podria ser
despojado de sus ingresos y propiedades, o privado de sus derechos, sin previo aviso
del tribunal. Existen otros requisitos legales. Si lo desea, puede usted consuitar a un
abogado immediatamente. Si no conoce a un abogado, puede llamar a una de las
oficinas de asistencia legal que aparecen en la guia telefonica.

Si desea responder a la demanda por su cuenta, al mismo tiempo en que
presenta su respuesta ante el tribunal, debera usted enviar por correo o entregar una
copia de su respuesta a la persona denominada abajo como "Attorney's for Plaintiff."
(Demandante o Abogado de Demandante).

Des poursuites judiciares ont ete entreprises contre vous, Vous avez 20 jours
consecutifs a partir de la date de I'assignation de cette citation pour deposer une
reponse ecrite a la plainte ci-jointe aupres de ce Tribunal. Un simple coup de telephone
est insuffisant pour vous proteger; vous etes oblige de deposer votre reponse ecrite,
avec mention du numero de dossier ci-dessus et du nom des partis nommes ici, si vous
souhaitez que le Tribunal entende votre cause. Si vous ne deposez pas votre reponse
ecrite dans le delai requis, vous risquez de perdre la cause ainsi que votre salaire, votre
argent, et vos biens peuvent etre saisis par la suite, san aucun preavis ulterieur du
Tribunal. Il y a d'autres obligations juridiques et vous pouvez requerir les services
immediats d'un avocat. Si vous ne connaissez pas d'avocat, vous pourriez telephoner a
un service de reference d'avocats ou a un bureau d'assitance juridique (figurant a
I'annuaire de telephones).

Si vous choisissez de deposer vous-menie uné reponse ectite, il vous faudra
egalement, en meme temps que cette formalite, faire parvenir ou experdier une copie
au carbone ou une photocopie de votré response ecrite a "Attorneys for Plaintiff"
(Plaignant ou a son avocat nomme ci-dessous.) ‘ ‘ o
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 17"
JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR BROWARD
COUNTY, FLORIDA

CASE NO.

ALEX GOMEZ,

Plaintiff,
Vs. 072349‘1
DIAMOND TRIUMPH AUTO
GLASS, INC. d/b/a .
DT SUBSIDIARY CORP. TR ey by
Defendant. SEP ] =2 2007

/

r":!

,,E.“?."(OF(_:OURT

REPRESENTATIVE WAGE AND HOUR ACTION
UNDER THE FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT

The Representative Wage and Hour Action under the Fair Labor Standards Act on
behalf of Alex Gomez (“Gorhez"), on behalf of himself and similarly situated employees of
Defendant avers as follows:

1. Gomez brings this action under the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938
(‘FLSA"), as amended, 29 U.S.C. ef. seq. to recover for himself and similarly situated
employees overtime wages, and additional amount as liquidated damages, pre-judgment
and post-judgment interest, costs and expenses of litigation and reasonable attorneys’
fees.

Jurisdiction

2. This Court has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331

because the matter arises under the laws of the United States of America, specifically the

Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938.
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Parties
3. Plaintiff herein Gomez is a person of full age majority, domicfled énd residing
in Broward County, Florida. |
4, At all material times hereto, Goméz, as well as those similarly situated, were

employees of Defendants and frequently worked in excess of forty hours per week and
were not paid “time and a half.” |

5. Pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216 (b), Martin is proceeding for and on behalf of
himself and others similarly situated.

6. Gomez anticipates that additional employees, both present and former, of
Defendants will file written consents pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216 (b) to join as party
plaintiffs in this action.

7. Defendant, Diamond Triumph Auto Glass, Inc. n/k/a DT Subsidiary Corp.
(“Diamond”), is a Floridé Corporatibn doing business in Broward County, Florida.

8. At all relevant times hereto, Defendant was an enterprise engaged in
commerce pursuant to the FLSA. It directed and controlled the terms, conditions,
activities, duties and responsibilities of Plaintiff and similarly situated employees
employrent and hence were their employer or joint employer under the FLSA.

9. At all relevant ti,rﬁes hereto, Defendant had at least one employee engaged
in “interstate commerce” under the FLSA.

10.  Atall relevant times hereto, Defendant had combined annual gross receipts
exceeding $500,000.00.

11.  Atall relevant times hersto, Defendant was an integrated enterprise under

2
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the FLSA with common and/or overlapping ownership and direction.
Facts

12. Plaintiff worked in shipping and receiving for Defendant.

13.  Plaintiff frequently worked over forty hours a week and was not compensated
for same. In addition, Plaintiff frequently was required to work through lunch breaks and
off the clock and was not compensated for same.

14.  Plaintiff is aware of other similarly situated employees who were not paid
overtime for hours worked in excess of forty.

Count I-Fair Labor Standards Act Overtime Claims and Retaliation

15.  The allegations contained in paragraphs 1 through 14 are reasserted and
incorporated by reference herein.

16.  Pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 207, all Defendants were required not to employ
Plaintiff and similarly situated employees, for a workweek longer than forty hours without
paying compensation for their employment at rates not less than one and one-half times
the employee’s regular rates of pay. |

19.  Duringthe employment of Plaintiff and similarly situated employees, Plaintiff
and similarly situated employees frequently worked in excess of forty hours in a work week.

20.  However, all Defendants, negligently and without good faith knowingly,
intentionally and/or in bad faith, failed to pay them all overtime combensation in violation
of the FLSA, including 29 U.S.C. §207(a).

21, Pursuantto29 U.S.C. § 216 (b), Plaintiff and similarly situated empioyees are

entitled to recover from all Defendants their unpaid overtime compensation, additional
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equal amounts as liquidated damages, pre-judgment and post-judgment interest and are
entitled to over appropriate legal and equitable relief in the premises, all costs of these
proceedings and attorneys fees. | |

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, demands judgment against Defendant for compensatory
damages (unpaid overtime), liquidated damages (double damage), attorneys’ fees and
court costs pursuant to the FLSA and for such other and further relief as this Court deems

just and proper.
Demand for Jury Trial

Plaintiff demands a trial by jury of all issues so triable.

a IZ(Q

LAW OFFICES OF
FREEDLAND FARMER RUSSO BEHREN & SHELLER
2843 Executive Park Drive

Weston, Florida 33331
Telephone: (954) 46

Dated

By._-

Scott M. Behren
Florida Bar No. 987786
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NATIONAL REGISTERED AGENTS, INC.

SERVICE OF PROCESS SUMMARY TRANSMITTAL FORM

To: RICHARD WOODITCH (SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT & CFO) SOP Transmittal # FL50692
DIAMOND GLASS, INC.
220 DIVISION STREET (800) 767-1553 - Telephone
KINGSTON, PA 18704 (609) 716-0820 - Fax

l():mfendar;’t: DIAMOND TRIUMPH AUTO GLASS, INC. (dba for DIAMOND GLASS, INC.)
ty Secves

Enclosed herewith are legal documents received on behalf of the above captioned entity by National Registered Agents, Inc. or its Affiliate in

the State of FLORIDA onthis 20 dayof September , 2007 . The following is a summary of the document(s)
received:
L. Title of Action: Alex Gomez vs Diamond Triumph Auto Glass,Inc
2, Deocument(s) served:
X Summons __ Subpoena __ Injunction
X Complaint __ Third Party Complaint __ Notice of
__ Petition __ Demand for Jury Trial __ Mechanics Lien
__ Garnishment __ Default Judgement __ Other:
3. Court of Jurisdiction/  In the circuit court of the 17th judicial in and for Broward County
Case & Docket Number: 723494
4, Amount Claimed, if any:
5. Method of Service {scloet nac):
X Personally served by: % Process Server __ Deputy Sheriff __ U. 8 Marshall
___ Delivered Via: __ Certified Mail __ Regular Mail __ Facsimile
{Enwvelope enclosed) (Envelope encloscd)
__ Other (Explain):
6. Date and Time of Service: 9/20/2007 8:52:08 AM EST (GMT -5)
7. Appearance/Answer Date: 20 Days
8. Plaintiff's Attorney:  The -aw Offlces of Freeland, Farmer & Russo 9 Federal Express Airbill # 7908767703624
(Nwme, Address & Telephone Number)
2043 Exacutive Park Drive 10. Call Made to: VM - RICHARD WOODITCH

Weston.Fl. 33331 (SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT & CFO

11, Special Comments:

NATIONAL REGISTERED AGENTS, INC. Copies To:

Transmitted by: Karen Redman

The information contained in this Suminary Transmittal Form is provided by National Registered Agents, Inc. for informational purposes only and should not be considered a
legal opinian. It is the responsibility of the parties receiving this form to review the legal docutnents forwarded and to take appropriate action.

ORIGINAL
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NATIONAL REGISTERED AGENTS, INC.

SERVICE OF PROCESS SUMMARY TRANSMITTAL FORM

To: RICHARD WOODITCH (SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT & CFO) SOP Transmittal # FL50692
DIAMOND GLASS, INC.
220 DIVISION STREET (800) 767-1553 - Telephone
KINGSTON, PA 18704 (609) 716-0820 - Fax

Defendant: DIAMOND TRIUMPH AUTO GLASS, INC. (dba for DIAMOND GLASS, INC.)

(Entity Servod}

Enclosed herewith are legal documents received on behalf of the above captioned entity by National Registered Agents, Inc, or its Affiliate in

the State of FLORIDA onthis 20 dayof September , 2007 . The following is a summary of the document(s)
received: :
L. Title of Action: Alex Gomez vs Diamond Triumph Auto Glass,Inc
2. Document(s) served:
X Summons __ Subpoena __ Injunction
X Complaint __ Third Party Complaint __ Notice of
__ Petition __ Demand for Jury Trial __ Mechanics Lien
__ Garnishment __ Default Judgement __ Other:
3. Court of Jurisdiction/  In the circuit court of the 17th Judicial in and for Broward County
Case & Docket Number: 723494
4, Amount Claimed, if any:
5. Method of Service (select one)t
X Personally served by: % Process Server __ Deputy Sheriff __U. S Marshall
__Delivered Via: __ Certified Mail __ Regular Mail __ Facsimile
{Envelope encloscd) (Envclope enclosed)
__ Other (Explain):
6. Date and Time of Service: 9/20/2007 8:52:08 AM EST (GMT -5)
7. Appearance/Answer Date: 20 Days
8. Plainti’s Attorney: |1 Law Offices of Freeland, Farmer & Russo 9. Federal Express Airbill # 798767703624
{Nnme, Addvess & Telephone Number) .
2843 Execufiyg Park Driva 10. Call Made to; VM - RICHARD WOODITCH
! (SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT & CFO
11, Special Comments:
NATIONAL REGISTERED AGENTS, INC. Copies To:

Transmitted by: Karen Redman

The information contained in this Summary Transmittal Form js provided by National Registered Agents, Inc. for informational purposes only and should not be considered a
legal opinion. It is the responsibility of the parties receiving this form to review the Jegal documents forwarded and to take appropriate action,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT COPY
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 17™
JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR
BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA.

GENERAL JURISDICTION DIVISION

ALEX GOMEZ, )
) CASE NO.: 07-23494 CACE 08

Plaintiff, )

)

V. )

DIAMOND TRIUMPH AUTO ;

GLASS, INC. d/b/a DT SUBSIDIARY )

CORP., )

Defendant. ;

NOTICE OF FILING NOTICE OF REMOVAL

Defendant, DT SUBSIDIARY CORP.,! by and through its undersigned c.ounsel,
files this Notice of Filing Notice of Removal, as follows:

1. On September 20, 2007, Plaintiff served Defendant with the Summons and
Complaint in this matter.

2. On October 9, 2007, Defendant submitted a Notice of Removal to the
United States District Court for the Southern District of Florida, Broward Division. A copy of

that Notice is attached hereto as Exhibit “A.”

[THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT SHORT]

1

DT Subsidiary Corp. is the proper defendant in this action. DT Subsidiary Corp. does business as
Diamond Triumph Glass
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CASE NO.: 06-7714 CC 25

th
Dated this (f day of October, 2007.
Respectfully submitted,

JACKSON LEWIS LLP

One Biscayne Tower, Suite 3500
2 South Biscayne Boulevard
Miami, Florida 33131

Telephone: 305-577-7600
Facsimile: 305-343-4466

By. Y\/% ) W

Patrick G. DeBlasio, I, Esq.

Florida Bar No. 871737

Email: deblasip@jacksonlewis.com

Scott S. Allen, Esq.

Florida Bar No. 143278

E-mail: allens@yjacksonlewis.com

Attorneys for Defendant, DT Subsidiary Corp.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the above and foregoing document
was provided by facsimile and U.S. Mail to: Scott M. Behren, Esq., The Law Offices of

Freedland Farmer Russo Behren Sheller, 2843 Executive Park Drive, Weston, FL 33331 on the

St St

Scott S. Allen, Esq.

i
ﬁ{/ day of October, 2007.
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CIVIL COVER SHEET

The JS-44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings or other papers as required
by law, except as provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required for the
use of the clerk of Court for the purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. (SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON THE REVERSE OF THE FORM.)

L.(a) PLAINTIFF: Alex Gomez . DEFENDANT: Diamond Triumph Auto GIQs‘s, Inc. d/b/a
HOPERS

- DT Subsidiary Corp. '
(b)  COUNTY OF RESIDENCE OF FIRST LISTED PLAINTIFF Brow'er COUNTY OF RESIDENCE OF FIRST LISTED DEFENDANT Broward
(EXCEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES) (IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES ONLY)

NOTE: IN LAND CONDEMNATION CASES, USE THE LOCATION OF

y -r
(‘V\;-HUR\—E\ THE TRACT OF LAND INVOLVED.

Jsa&ase 0:07-cv-61447-DTKH
(Rev. 12/96)

(C) ATTORNEYS (FIRM NAME, ADDRESS, AND TELEPHONE NUMBER) ATTORNEYS (IF KNOWN)

Scott M. Behren, Esq. Patrick G. DeBlasio, 111, Esq.

The Law Offices of Freedland Farmer Russo Behren Scott S. Alien, Esq. 'FILED by K|
Sheller Jackson Le\_ms LLP INTAKE .C.
2843 Executive Park One Biscayrie Tower, Suit¢ 3500

2 South Biscayiie Blvd.
Miami, Florida 33131
(305) 577-7600

Weston, FL 33331
(954) 467-6400

0CT 10 2007

0%7-61447

i ClARENCE MAB DO
d) CIRCLE COUNTY WHERE ACTION AROSE: Broward, MONROE, BROWARD, PALM BEACH, MARTIN, ST.LUCIE § INRIAN S. GHOBEE HIGHLANDS
b { < v LAUIJ
Il. BASIS OF JURISDICTION (PLACE AN X" IN ONE BOX ONLY) lll. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES oiace s rioncacs FoR rant
D Xl (For Diversity Cases Only) AND ONE BOX FOR DEFENDANT)
1 U.S. Government 3 Federal Question PTF DEF PTF DEF
Plaintiff (U.S. Government Not a Party) Citizen of This State 31 [ Incorporated or Principal Place [J4 [J4
of Business in This State
D 2 U.S. Government D 4 Diversity Citizen of Another State []2 [J2 Incorporated and Principal Place [J5 [J5
Defendant (]ndlcate Citizenship of Parties of Business in Another State
0 1/ 7(51 é /qqnﬁtem%m//% j Q?k/ Citizen or Subjectofa  [J3 [13 Foreign Nation 06 s
a2 " - A - '17%7 K5 Foreign Country
IV. ORIGIN / (PLKCE AN “X’ IN ONE BOX ONLY) Appeal to District
Transferred from [ 7 Judge from
[ 1 Original & 2 Removed from  [] 3 Remanded from  [] 4 Reinstatedor [ 5 another district [ 6 Multidistrict Magistrate
Proceeding State Court Appellate Court Reopened (specify) Litigation Judgment
V. NATURE OF SUIT (PLACE AN “X” IN ONE BOX ONLY)
A CONTRACT A _TORTS FORFEITURE/PENALTY | A BANKRUPTCY A OTHER STATUTES
[J110 Insurance PERSONAL INJURY PERSONAL INJURY ¥ 1610 Agriculture 422 Appeal 28 USC 158
[J120 Marine (0310 Airplane 362 Personal Injury — ® [J620 Other Food & Drug [7423 Withdrawal [(J400 State Reapportionment
130 Miller Act [315 Airplane Product Med Malpractice ® [J625 Drug Related 28 USC 157 [J410 Antitrust
[J140 Negotiable Instrument Liability Oses Personal Injury — Seizure of Property P [J430 Banks and Banking
1150 Recoveryof Overpayment | [1320 Assault, Libel & Product Liabilty 21USC 881 A PROPERTY 4[1450 Commerce/ICC Rates/etc,
&Enforoerment of Judgment Slander [J368 Asbestos Personal - 8 [1630 Liquor Laws RIGHTS [1460 Deportation
3151 Medicare Act [J330 Federal Employers’ Injury Product Liability | & Flggq R R & Truck [ 820 Copyrights (1470 Racketeer Influenced and
& [J152 Recovery of Defaulted Liability ® [J650 Airline Regs O 830 Patent Corrupt Organizations
Student Loans 1340 Marine PERSONAL PROPERTY ® (1660 Occupational [ 840 Trademark (1810 Selective Service N
(Excl/ Veterans) [J345 Marine Product 1370 Other Fraud . Safety/Health [J850 Securities/Commodities/
® [1153 Recovery of Overpayment Liability ) ! [1690 Other Exchange
of Veteran's Benefits [J350 Motor Vehicle L1371 Truth in Lending A LABOR B SOCIAL 1875 Customer Challenge
[J160 Stockholders’ Suits | [1355 Motor Vehicle D“”;"“e' Personal SECURITY 12 USC 3410
L1190 Other Contract Product Liability Olsss P’r %‘;‘i nyy DZ':;%‘Z 7861 HIA (1395f) [J891 Agricultural Acts
7195 Contract Product Liabity 1360 Other Personal Injury Product Liability 1710 Fair Labor (1862 Black Lung (923) gggg Ecopomlc S:albll\llllz?thon Act
REAL PROPERTY CIVILRIGHTS PRISONER PETITIONS Standards Act Cises DucComwicsg) | mgod Envronmental Matters
[1210 Land Condemnation | [J441 Voting ¥ 1510 Motions to Vacate 0720 Labor/Mgmt. [J864 SSID Title XVi Dlsos Freedgm of
#1220 Foreclosure . 1442 Employment Sentence Q730 FE:E:IO“S t (1865 RS| (405(g)) Information Act
[J230 RentLease & Hectment | [1443 Housing/ . \ HABEAS CORPUS: rMgmt. FEDERAL TAX SUITS 1900 Appeal of Fee Determination
3240 Torts to Land Accommodations [1530 General Reporting & Under Equal Access (o Justice
[J245 Tort Product Liability | []444 Welfare * []535 Death Penaity Disclosure Act A [J870 Taxes (US. Ceso Constgutionalit o
[J290 Al Other Real Property | [1440 Other Civil Rights | ® [1540 Mandamus & Other | L1740 Railway Labor Act Plaintiff or St y
B e 1790 Other Labor ate Statutes
L1550 Civil Rights oner. Defendant) (1890 Other Statutory Actions
8 (1555 Prison Condition A Litigation A 1871 IRS —Third AORB
791 Empl.‘Ret. Inc. Party 26 USC
Security Act 7609

VI. CAUSE OF ACTION

Alleged unpaid overtime com

LENGTH OF TRIAL

(CITE THE U.S. CIVIL STATUTE UNDER WHICH YOU ARE FILING AND WRITE BRIEF STATEMENT OF CAUSE.
DO NOT CITE JURISDICTIONAL STATUTES UNLESS DIVERSITY.)

pensation under the Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. § 201

Via 4 days estimated (for both sides to try entire case)
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VIIl. RELATED CASE(S)  (See instructions):
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